## 2025 Tri-County Electric Annual Meeting



Adult winners at the Tri-County Electric's Annual Meeting held May 1, 2025. Standing (L-R): Veronica Sampson, from Clay County; Bonnie Decker from Cumberland County won the cash given away at the start of the meeting; Kami Vincent from Cumberland County, Allen Duvall from Cumberland County was the Grand Prize winner; Lisa Antell from Red Boiling Springs; and Justin Hagan from Tompkinsville. Seated (L-R): Raymond Walker from Summer Shade; Cheryl Britt from Tompkinsville; Modell Kerr from Tompkinsville; and Shirley McPeak from Fountain Run.

By **Hope Green** Communications Assistant

A nice crowd enjoyed Tri-County Electric's Annual Meeting on Thursday, May 1, 2025, at Gamaliel Elementary School in Gamaliel, Kentucky.

The lucky winner of the \$100 to start the meeting was Bonnie Decker. Jeff Downing, Fountain Run District Director, welcomed everyone to the meeting, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance by the Gamaliel Elementary School Beta Club. Lacey Wood, a very talented singer, sung the National Anthem, followed by the Invocation from Brother Michael Stinson from Mt. Poland Missionary Baptist Church

& Skaggs Creek

filing.

Missionary Baptist

Church. The Reading of Notice and Proof of Mailing, along with the reading of the minutes, was read by Attorney Greg Traylor.

Glenn Hale, Tri-County Electric CEO, thanked the members for their attendance. He welcomed our guests, discussed his twenty-three-year tenure on former CEO Paul Thompson's executive staff, and his first eight months as Tri-County Electric's CEO. Hale referenced the seven cooperative principles in his remarks and focused on number seven, "Concern for Community".

Kids and adults alike were able to take bucket truck rides and get their pictures drawn by one of the two caricaturists available. The Tri-

County Electric Safety Trailer was set up, demonstrating the importance of safety with electricity. The Luggnuts, a bluegrass band from Lafayette, Tennessee, performed for the evening entertainment.

Several door prizes were awarded at the end of the meeting, including the Grand Prize won by memberowner Allen Duvall from Cumberland County, Kentucky. Tri-County Electric gave a chair to each person in attendance and each child was given a Tri-County Electric T-Shirt. Everyone enjoyed the refreshments provided and served by Gamaliel Elementary School.

A very special thanks goes to Jessica McPherson, Principal of Gamaliel



2025-2026 Tri-County Electric Board of Directors - Standing: Travis Carter, District W (Westmoreland); Kelby Graves, District T (Tompkinsville); Greg Traylor, Board Attorney; Ron Alan Powell, District L (Lafayette); Zach Taylor, District H (Hartsville); and Mark Linkous, District E (Edmonton). Seated: Corey Cash, District B (Burkesville); Andy Goad, District R (Red Boiling Springs); Glenn Hale, Chief Executive Officer; Jeff Downing, District F (Fountain Run); and Mike Miller, District S (Scottsville). Not pictured: Ronald Bailey, District C (Celina).

**Elementary School** and her staff. We appreciate being able to hold our annual meeting at GES and the great hospitality shown to Tri-County Electric employees and members.

In addition to cash prizes, two iPads were given away in the children's drawing. Ally Copass and Jenna Jones both took an iPad home this year.

As required by the TCEMC bylaws, a meeting of the Board of Directors was held immediately following the Annual Meeting. Officers elected were **President Mark** Linkous, District E (Edmonton); Vice-

President, Travis Carter, District W (Westmoreland);



▲ PHOTO | SUBMITTED Ally Copass was the winner of one of the iPad's given away at the annual meeting.

Secretary-Treasurer, Mike Miller, District S



▲ PHOTO | SUBMITTED Jenna Jones was the winner of the 2nd iPad given away at this year's annual meeting.

## **LEGAL NOTICE**

Notice is hereby given that Green Taylor Water District ("District") plans to file with the Public Service Commission on or before May 1, 2025 to adjust certain non-recurring charges. The proposed effective date is June 2, 2025. The proposed changes are as fol-

Non-Recurring Charges	Existing	Proposed	\$ Change	% Change
Returned Check Charge	\$10.00	\$12.00	\$2.00	20%
Deposit	\$40.00	\$100.00	\$60.00	150%
Field Collection Charge	N/A	\$16.80	N/A	N/A
Connection/Turn-On Charge	N/A	\$16.80	N/A	N/A
Damage to Meter Setting or Lid	N/A	Actual Cost	N/A	N/A
Tap on Charge	\$750.00	\$1,000.00	\$250.00	33%

- Currently, Green-Taylor Water District assesses a \$1.50 fee for credit/debit card transactions. Green-Taylor Water District is proposing to change its tariff to state the following: "When a customer makes a payment by credit card or debit card, the processor (not the District) will assess a convenience fee for providing this service. Prior to processing the transaction, the customer will be informed of the fee amount." The amount of the convenience fee assessed by the processor will be actual cost."
- Green-Taylor Water District's customers mail in their meter readings monthly. Green-Taylor is requesting as part of its leak adjustment policy that to be eligible for a leak adjustment the customer must submit actual monthly meter readings to the District so that the customers adjustment is based on actual usage and not estimated readinas.
- Green-Taylor Water District is proposing to change delinquent penalty from the 20th day of the month following the month of water usage to the 15th day of the month following the month of water usage.
- Green-Taylor Water District is proposing to change the disconnect date for nonpayment from the 15th day of the month following the month the bill is received to payment must be received by end of business day on the 20th day of the month following the month of water usage or customer will be subject to disconnect on the 21st.
- Green-Taylor Water District proposes to add ACH-Bank Draft/Automatic policy to its tariff. Where the customer can elect to have their bill paid by bank draft to the District at no charge to the customer. The ACH-Bank Draft will be withdrawn on the 10 of each month.

Any person may examine this tariff filing at the District office located at 250 Industrial Park Road, Greensburg, KY 42743; telephone (270) 932 4947.

Any person may examine this tariff filing at the PSC located at 211 Sower Boulevard, Frankfort, Kentucky, Monday - Friday, 8:00 am - 4:30 pm or on the PSC website at http:// psc.ky.gov; telephone (502) 564-3940.

Any person may submit comments regarding this tariff filing by mail to the Public Service Commission, Post Office Box 615, Frankfort, KY 40602; or through its website at http://psc.ky.gov.

The rates contained in this notice are the rates proposed by the District, but the PSC may order rates to be charged that differ from the proposed rates contained in this notice.

Any person may submit a timely written request for intervention by mail to the Public Service Commission, Post Office Box 615, Frankfort, KY 40602. The request for intervention must establish the grounds for the request including the status and interest of the

If the PSC does not receive a written request for intervention within thirty (30) days of the initial publication or mailing of notice, the PSC may take final action on the tariff

## Tri-County lectric

"owned & operated by those we serve"

Contact us for information about any of our Products and Services including:

- Bank Draft
- Due Date Selection
- e-mail Notification for Bill Review
  - Gift Certificates
  - Heat Pump Financing
  - Home Energy Evaluations
    - Levelized Billing
  - Marathon Water Heaters
  - NOAA Public Alert Radios
    - Online Bill Payment
  - Point of Use Surge Protection
    - Pre-Pay Program
  - Safety Demonstration Trailer

Burkesville • Celina • Edmonton • Hartsville Lafayette • Scottsville • Tompkinsville • Westmoreland

www.tcemc.org | 1-800-369-2111